
Fujitsu Limited, FCC ID: EJE-WB0058, Assessment NO.: AN08T8098,
Notice#1
2 messages

tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com> Wed, Jul 9, 2008 at 11:25 PM
To: chieu@emctech.com.au
Cc: tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

Hello Chieu,

Please respond to the following issue for this application.

Q1:  In order to satisfy co-location evaluation requirements, please provide minimum separation distance between BT antenna and
WLAN antennas for both notebook and tablet operation.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer

CHIEU <chieu@emctech.com.au> Sat, Jul 12, 2008 at 1:10 AM
Reply-To: chieu@emctech.com.au
To: tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

Hello Tim,

Same responded as per Assessment No.: AN8T8094, EJE-WB0060.

Regards
Chieu Huynh

-----Original Message-----
From: tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com [mailto:tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2008 1:25 PM
To: chieu@emctech.com.au
Cc: tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com
Subject: Fujitsu Limited, FCC ID: EJE-WB0058, Assessment NO.: AN08T8098,
Notice#1

Hello Chieu,

Please respond to the following issue for this application.

Q1:  In order to satisfy co-location evaluation requirements, please provide
minimum separation distance between BT antenna and WLAN antennas for both
notebook and tablet operation.

A1. The Antenna detail document is common for 2 of Intel's similar WLAN
modules, SP 512_AN (1x2 - MISO) and SP 533_AN (3x3 - MIMO) as shown on the
cover page of this document. Please ignore Tx 3 Antenna (Antenna 3)in this
document for this application. Also refer attached Tx010 Ant Positions
document.



that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer
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